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St. Mathews Evangelical Lutheran Church 1893
Adamstown

Private

Saint Mathews Evangelical Lutheran Church is a one story rectangu-
lar gable roofed white frame church and an excellent example of
late Victorian Carpenter Gothic architecture. The main entrance
is a twin paneled door with an etched glass four 1light transom.
Above the doorway and extending to the belfry tower is decorative
fishscale shingle work. The belfry is an open frame structure
with decorative millwork and a swinging bell intact.

According to William's History of Frederick County, a congregation
was meeting in the vicinity of the church as early as 1784. 1In
April 1831, the congregation was officially organized by Reverand
John H. Smaltz, paster of the reformed church in Frederick. In
1840, the congregation joined the Jefferson and Loudon groups in

a preacher circuit. For more than fifty years, the group worshipped
in a union chapel with a Lutheran congregation.

In the spring of 1893 the building committee, Stephen A. Thomas,
George W. Myers, E. T. Waskey, C. F. Zimmerman and S. C. Thomas
bought out the Lutheran interest in the Union Chapel, razed it and
constructed the present building at the cost of $4,000.1

lyilliams, T. J. C., History of Frederick County, Maryland, P.493
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Saint Mathews Evangelical Lutheran Church is a one story rectangular
gable roofed white frame church which faces east from the west side
of Ballenger Creek Pike in an area known as Church Hill.

The church is an excellent example of late Victorian carpenter gothic
architecture. The principle facade is three bays wide; a belfry tower
extends forward of the main block of the building in the secoend bay.

The main entrance, twin paneled doors with an etched glass four light
transom is located in the second bay. Above the doorway and extending
to the belfry tower is decorative fishscale shingle work. The belfry
is an open frame structure with decorative millwork and a swinging bell
intact. A pyramidal roof with tell’ finial covers the belfry tower.
Located in the remaining two bays are simple double hung 1/1 windows.

The building is four bays deep with double hung 4/4 windows with louvered
shutters. Two original small shed roof frame additions extend the rear
of the structure. The entire building frame is built on a coursed ran-
dom stone foundation. A standing seam tin gable roof with a hip to

the rear covers the building.

A one story modern cinder block addition is located southwest of the
original building.

A cemetery is located immediately south and across Ballenger Creek

Pike, east of the building. Graves dating into the eighteenth century
and printed in German indicate early settlements in the area.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to William's History of Frederick County, a congregation
was meeting in the vicinity of the church as early as 1784. In April
1831, the congregation was officially organized by Reverand John H.
Smaltz, paster of the reformed church in Frederick. In 1840, the
congregation joined the Jefferson and Loodon groups in a preacher
Ccircuit.

For more than fifty years, the group worshipped in a union chapel with
a Lutheran congregation.

In the spring of 1893 the building committee, Stephen A. Thomas, George
W. Myers, E. T. Waskey, C.F. Zimmerman and S.C. Thomas bought out the

Lutheran interest in the Union Chapel, razed it and constructed the
present building at the cost of $4,000.1

1w111iams, T.J.C., History of Frederick County, Maryland P. 493

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Frederick County Qffice of Historic Preservation 6/19/78

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 663-8300 ext. 266
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Marvland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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